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Stone, Derek

From: Robson, Debra
Sent: 31 October 2019 10:23
To: Robson, Debra
Subject: FW: Objection 

Importance: High

From: Andrew Swains   
Sent: 30 October 2019 18:07 
To: Licensing Shared Email 
Subject: Objection  

Dear Debby 
I am objecting to licensing 19/03898/LAPEREM Asda Bridge shopping Centre PO1  1SL  
On the grounds that extending the hours of alcohol sales will  
1. increase the related noise and nuisance
2. Upset the balance of a residential area

Regards  
Andrew Swains  
266 Somers road north  
Portsmouth  
PO1 1PL 

Regards  
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